
From: 

Sent: 7/14/2021 12:30:31 PM 
Subject: FW: Dixie Fire - Preliminary Summary (Update) 

Very Respectfully, 

~ HAWC Manager 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 7:03 AM 

Subject: Dixie Fire - Preliminary Summary (Update) 

This report is confidential and preliminm% It is for internal use onlx’. It is based on available inforlnation as of the date of this communication, and the data is 
subject to change. 

Preliminary Summary Information as of 0630 7/14: Dixie Fire in Oroville, Butte County, North Valley. Tier 3 

Unfortunately CAL FIRE did not get good containment on the 2 acre fire, which was surrounded by retardant and practically stopped 
yesterday evening. About 2230 last night the fire spread outside of the "containment" lines and ran upslope. 

HAWK entry at 0621 7/14: Per PSS, Dixie Fire is now estimated at 100+ acres burning both moderately upslope and downcanyon towards 

Canyon Creek Road and our T-line assets. Electric T and D teams are engaged. SIPT looking at pre-treatment opportunities near the heel of the 

fire on the Bucks Creek 1101 Circuit. 

HAWK entry at 1848 7/13: Per Twitter information, 1-to-2-acre vegetation fire surrounded by retardant drops and a road. Fire is burning 
in steep terrain with heavy timber. 

Per ILlS Report: Tman found FUCO blown at 1640. Tman reported tree into line with a grass fire. DO notified internal EIR hotline at 
approximately 2250. 
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Assets in area: Rock Creek-Poe 230 KV line, Bucks Creek-Rock Creek-Cresta 230 KV, Caribous-Palermo 115 KV, Bucks Creek 1101 
in the area along with the Cresta Dam. 

Ell has been notified and gathering intel. 

First IRWIN Time 1715 7/13 First SM Last Gasp Time ¯ None. "No AMI" noted for 3 
customers. 

¯ Per ILLS, Outage Times: 
o 2 customers at 16:40 
o 1 additional customer at 20:30 

First GOES Satellite Time 2226 7/13 First SM Partial Voltage Time None 

OIS Outage # 1403761 Distribution SCADA Relay and None 
Alarm Times 

Max and current customer 3 Transmission SCADA Relay None 
impacts and Alarm Times 

Acre Size and Containment 100+ acres Tier 3 
0% Containment 

¯ View as of 0300 7/14 

Maps 
¯ Purple Line: Rock Creek Poe 230 KV 
¯ Purple Line: Bucks Creek-Rock Creek-Cresta 230 KV 
¯ Purple Line: Caribou-Palermo 115 KV 
¯ Green Line: Caribou-Table Mtn 230 KV 
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Red line: Bucks Creek 1101 
Pink dots are modis hot spots 

Customer Sm,a~Metet Net-,~otk Sta~s 
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This report is confidential and preilmlnal),: it is for intemai use oni? it is: based on available information as of the date of this cemmunicatiom m~d the data is 
suN:cot to chm~ge. 

Director, Wildfire Safety Operations 

Some of the measures included in this emaii are contemplated as additional precautionary measures intended to further reduce the risk of 
wildfires, 
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